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Peyote religion is introduced to Wisconsin 
Indians. Ho-Chunk people introduced it to 
the Forest Potawatomi, the Sauk and Fox, 
and to a lesser extent, the Menominee and 
the Ojibwe. The Ho-Chunk introduced 
certain Christian elements to it early and 
by 1918 had established the Native 
American Church (NAC). 

The settlers organize a secret society called 
the Knights of the Forest in Mankato to bring 
about removal of the Winnebago.  One act of 
the Mankato lodge was the employment of a 
number of men whose duty it was to lie in 
ambush on the outskirts of the Winnebago 
reservation and shoot any Indian who was 
observed outside lines.
 
The Special Act of Congress approving 
removal of the Wisconsin Winnebago to Crow 
Creek Reserve in South Dakota becomes law.
 
About 1,000 Winnebago were reluctantly 
staying at Camp Porter in Mankato awaiting 
removal. First boat load of Winnebago leaves 
Mankato for their new Dakota reservation.The 
Steamers, Canada and Davenport, transported 
about 1,200 Winnebago to Hannibal, Missouri 
for the first leg of the journey. The boats took 
300-400 people each when boats are only 
meant to hold about 100.

Treaty with Ojibwe 

Catholic priests resumed missions among 
the Menominee near Lake Poygan.
 
Agent Street reported to Clark that 
some Winnebago were wintered with
the Menominee on the Black River.
 
Treaty with Menominee   
Stambough’s Treaty
Treaty of Washington

The Potawatomi, Ottawa, and Chippewa 
ceded all their lands in southwestern 

Michigan to the United States.
 

The Government's interest in the
fur trade was terminated.

 
Reverend Eleazor Williams went

to Green Bay; acted as the pastor
to the garrison at Fort Howard.

 
The first steamer on the upper lakes, 

Walk-in-the-Water, navigated Lake 
Michigan and brought a delegation of 
New York Indians to arrange for their 

transfer to Wisconsin. 
 

The Hudson Bay Company and
 the Northwestern Fur Companies 

merged which ended their
competition over the fur trade.

Treaty of Green Bay
Treaty of Chicago

A Winnebago village is noted at the confluence 
of the Sugar and thr Pecatonica Rivers.

 
Marshall Trilogy (First Case)  

Johnson v. McIntosh, the first of three Supreme 
Court cases. The Court ruled that Indian tribes 

could not convey land to private parties without 
consent of the federal government. The Court 

reasoned that European conquest and the 
establishment of the United States diminished

the sovereignty of the tribes and limited their 
power to dispose of their land.

 
The Second Christian Party arrived with 

over 200 people led by Neddy Otsisquette
and settled in the southern part of the

Wisconsin reservation.
 

The first steamboat,Virginia, 
ascended the Mississippi

as far as Fort Snelling.

Michael Cadotte built the first 
permanent trading post for the British 

Northwest Fur Trading Company,
and John Baptist Corbin became

the first clerk and first white settler
in the Lac Courte Oreilles area.

The Menominee had abandoned most 
of their winter fishing villages along

Lake Michigan and moved inland, 
eventually claiming most of central 

Wisconsin south to Milwaukee River.

Smallpox spreads among the 
Dakota in the winter.

1811

Smallpox swept among the Chippewa from 
Chequamegon Bay of Lake Superior, 

northern Minnesota, Rainy River on the Canadian 
border, and the Dakota along Minnesota River.

The Stockbridge community on the Oneida 
reserve added several hundred Christian 

Brothertown Native Americans from 
Connecticut, Long Island, and New Jersey.

Only a few isolated Mahican families 
continued to live along the Hudson.

Treaty of Fort Wayne
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The Louisiana Territory was purchased 
from France for $15 million.

Secretary of War at Washington 
appointed Nicolas Boilvin as 
assistant Indian agent 
for the Sac and Fox Indians.

Tecumseh’s messengers visit Ojibwe.

All Cayuga land in the U.S. was sold. 
Some New York Cayuga moved to Ohio 
in the early 1800s. Later, the tribe was 
moved to Wisconsin and Oklahoma.

The Government offered the Oneida land 
in Arkansas. If this was not acceptable to 
the Oneida, they would be offered land in 
the Northwestern Territory. 
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Oneidas relinquished all claim to the 
Stockbridge and Brothertown reserves,

  
The Winnebago, following orders of
The Prophet, refused to sell meat to

the white traders.
  

Battle of Tippecanoe
William Henry Harris destroys Tecumseh’s 

village at Wabash River,
Indiana while Tecumseh is gone.

  
William Henry Harrison burns Prophetstown,

the base operation of the Indian confederacy.
  

Tecumseh's War
The Ojibwe joined Shawnee Chief Tecumseh

in an attempt to reclaim their Indian lands.

1811-1813
Tecumseh persuaded activist warriors from the 
Fox, Chickamauga, Iroquois, Kickapoo, 
Mascouten, Mohawk, Ojibwe, Piankeshaw, 
Potawatomi, Sac, and Shawnee to form an 
alliance to the British against both the Spanish 
and the Americans and helped take the 
American fort at Prairie du Chien. 

1814

Lieutenant Joseph Perkins was sent 
from St. Louis to fortify Prairie du Chien, 

where he built Fort Shelby, the first 
American post in Wisconsin. Robert 

Dickson, adhered to the British, collected 
tribes to attack this post, and wintered 

on Garlic Island in Lake Winnebago.

Tribal organization was in disarray 
as the Winnebago scattered into 
nearly forty settlements. Judge 
Lockwood reported the population of 
the Winnebago, as estimated by the 
traders, to be 900 warriors.
  
Fort Crawford at Prairie du Chien 
was erected by Gen. Thomas A. 
Smith. Fort Howard at Green Bay 
was begun by Col. John Miller. Col. 
John Bowyer was sent to Green Bay 
as the Indian agent.
  
By act of Congress the fur trade was 
restricted to the American citizens 
and to Astor's American Fur 
Company in Wisconsin. Government 
fur trade factories were established 
at Green Bay and Prairie du Chien.
  
The Potawatomi relinquish all claim 
to thhe Sac and Fox cession in 
western Illinois below the line drawn 
due west from the tip of Lake 
Michigan to the Mississippi and 
ceded a small region in northeastern 
Illinois, bordering on Lake Michigan.
  
Treaty of St. Louis

Eleazar Williams, Episcopalian 
Mohawk preacher who spoke 
fluent Oneida, arrived among 
the Oneida and proposed 
western migration to Green 
Bay for the Oneida.

Treaty of Fort Miegs 
Treaty with Menominee

The Menominee territory was included in 
what was called the Michigan Territory.

  
Solomon Juneau, founder of Milwaukee, 

built a trading post and begins
dealing with the Winnebago.

  
Edward Tanner observes great

numbers of Winnebago and
Menomonee gathering wild rice

at Rush Lake, in Winnebago County.
  

Treaty of St. Mary's
Treaty of Edwardsville

Against 1805 Santee treaty regulations, Fort Snelling 
(St. Paul, MN) was built to control the British traders in 
Minnesota and provided a barrier between the Dakota 
and the Ojibwe and allowed for more settlers into area.
  
Captain Henry Whiting made trip from Green Bay to 
Prairie du Chien and notes that there are Winnebago 
villages at Doty Island, at spot on west side of Lake 
Winnebago, about 7 miles from outlet, at confluence of 
the Fox and Mecan Rivers and one village on Baraboo 
River not far from Portage.
    
Treaty with the Chippewa 
Treaty of Edwardsville 

Treaty of Fort Industry  
Treaty of Grouseland    

Treaty of Santee   
Treaty of St. Peters    

The Prophet and his brother, 
Tecumseh, begin to spread 

their new religion.

Red Jacket‘s (Oneida) speech to 
Missionary Cram.

Treaty of Detroit
Copper Treaty       

John Jacob Astor, a German immigrant 
to the United States, founded the 
American Fur Company (AFC).

Treaty of Brownstone

Treaty of Fort Wayne
Treaty of Fort Wayne (supplemental)   

Treaty of Vincennes   
Treaty of St. Louis-1804
Treaty of Vincennes 

President Jefferson sends Meriwether Lewis 
and William Clark to chart west of the 
Mississippi mapping and surveying for 
potential resources for the U.S.

The Oneidas divided the remaining reservation 
into two parts-Christians (Skenandoah) and 
Pagan (Cornelius).  

The Northwestern Fur Company and the XYZ 
Fur Company merged. The presence of the 
British traders in the Dakotas, Minnesota, and 
Wisconsin were a concern to the Americans.

Francois Victor Malhoit, the clerk for the Northwest 
Company, built a new fort and traded at Lac du 
Flambeau. Posts of the same company existed on 
site of Superior, at Madelaine Island, and on Lac 
Court Oreilles.

War of 1812 (1811-1815)
The United States declared war 

against Great Britain

Battle of Brownstown
Potawatomi warriors join a mixed 

Indian force led by Tecumseh to turn 
back the American detachment.

Fort Dearborn Massacre
Led by chiefs Blackbird and Nuscotomeg, 

the Potawatomi warriors attacked the 
evacuation column

leaving Fort Dearborn (Chicago); 
killing most of the civilians, 54 military, 

and wounding many others.
  
A war party of 100 Rock River Winnebago 
raided the lead mines, owned by George 

Hunt, nine miles below Dubuque, Iowa.
  

Fort Detroit surrendered to
the British on August 16.

  
William Henry Harrison attacked the tribes 
who were anti-American in the fall. Some 

800 warriors led by Potawatomi Chief 
Main Poc, a strong supporter of 
Tecumseh, gathered at Peoria.

  
Eleazor Williams, back from the war, 
settled as the pastor to the Oneidas.

  
Whooping cough or typhoid swept

through the Michigan Territory. 
An epidemic also struck the Dakota 

Indians on the Minnesota River.

Peoria War (1812-1814)
The Ottawa, Ojibwe, and 

Potawatomi form the Three Fires 
Confederacy and force the 

Peoria tribe from the Illinois River. 

The Nipissing also fought beside the 
British during the War of 1812. 

Although the Mascouten is mentioned 
as a separate tribe, there are no further 

reports about the little-known tribe.

The Indian allies supported a
small force of British regulars who 
surprised the American garrison at 

Mackinac and captured the post.
Battle of Lake Erie 

(1813-1814)
Captain Oliver Perry 

defeated the British fleet 
and the war tilted in 

favor of the U.S.

A formal armistice is 
signed  between 
Harrison and the 

Ottawa, Chippewa, 
Miamis and Wyandot 

on October 14.

British forces demanded surrender 
of the U.S. fort at Prairie du Chien 
but the U.S. refused. Refusal 
started the only battle fought in 
Wisconsin between the U.S. and 
the British during the War of 1812. 
After three days of shooting, the 
U.S. surrendered the fort. 
The name of the fort was 
changed from Shelby to McKay.

The Menominee joined 60 British 
regulars, 60 Canadians, and 500 

Winnebago, Sac, Dakota, Ottawa, 
and Ojibwe warriors to defeat the 

American attempt to retake
Fort Michilimackinac.

Treaty of Greenville 
(1814)

Treaty of Ghent
Treaty of Springwells

Treaty of Portages des Sioux

The British think the Winnebago are too 
mercenary and ended official ties. The 
Winnebago attacked Prairie du Chien.

The BIA (Bureau of Indian Affairs) 
was created in the War Department.

The Americans made their first 
appearance at Green Bay, Wisconsin. 

The Menominee did their best
to adapt to the new situation. 

The U.S. Ojibwe made a treaty with 
the Government and remained 

peaceful, residing on reservations or 
allotted lands within their original 
territory in Michigan, Wisconsin, 

Minnesota, and North Dakota.

Governor Cass discussed the removal of the 
New York Indians to an area in Wisconsin 

between the Potawatomi and Miami.

La Baye became Green Bay 
representative of the U.S. Government 

replaced the British Government.

1817-1825  
Erie Canal Project 
The United States government needed the territory 
of the Oneida Tribe in New York to complete the 
project and to hook up the channel.

1815-1825  
U.S. signs treaties with Indians in Ohio Valley 
starting Indian removals west

1815-1816
The Second Christian Party formed 
from most of the Pagan Party.

John Jacob Astor 
purchased Mackinac 

Company and organized 
Southwest Fur Company

Measles struck the Chippewa of 
St. Croix River in Wisconsin.

 
The Oneida moved to Wisconsin on

December 11 in an unauthorized treaty
made by Colonel Bowyer. 

The Stockbridge also moved
to the Green Bay area.

 
Forts were built at Chicago, Green Bay, 

Prairie du Chien. Tribal fragmentation
and increase dependence upon annuities

made the Potawatomi susceptible to the 
government’s aggressive land

policies in post-war period.
 

Treaty of L'Arbre Croche
and Michilimackinac

1824-1880 
Letters to the Commissioner and 
the Secretary of Interior were 
written by Indian agents that if the 
Tribes wanted to build buildings or 
cut timber, the agents had to write 
letter to obtain permission.

The little log Hobart Church was erected,
with Eleazer Williams as missionary.

It was the first church erected in
Wisconsin and all of the Northwest.

Territorial claim of the Winnebago extended 
from the southeast, Rock River headwaters 

to 40 miles from the mouth of the Illinois, 
west to the Mississippi River, north to the 

Black River, to the Upper Wisconsin River, 
but not across the Fox River.

First Treaty of Prairie du Chien

The American Fur Company 
post was built at Sandy Lake.
 
Fort Crawford was abandoned, 
and troops sent to Fort 
Snelling, near St. Paul.

Treaty of Fond du Lac

Winnebago War (Red Bird Uprising)                                            
The Winnebago war band led by Chief Red Bird and 
Prophet White Cloud (Wabokieshiek) attacked a family 
of settlers outside of Prairie du Chien and killed two 
men after they thought two of their prisoners.were killed. 
They attacked two keel-boats on the Mississippi River 
heading toward Fort Snelling, killed two men and injured 
four more. Seven Winnebago warriors were killed in the 
attacks. The war band attacked settlers on the lower 
Wisconsin River and the lead mines at Galena, Illinois. 
They surrendered at Portage, Wisconsin, rather than 
fight the U.S. Army who pursued them.

Ratified Treaty No.148 with Chippewa, 
Menomonee and Winnebago.

United State War Department ordered Major 
Twigg to the portage between Fox and 
Wisconsin Rivers to establish Fort Winnebago.

The first party of Oneida settled in Duck Creek, Wisconsin.
 
The New York tribes come back to the Winnebago
and asked for a larger grant of land but the
Winnebago refused. The Winnebago were
now mining lead in the Lake Koshkonong area.

Lockwood, worked with Ft. Crawford in Prairie du Chien, 
obtained a permit from Chief Wabashaw, the Dakota Indians, 
and the Ojibwe chiefs to cut pine lumber,            to occupy a 
certain tract of land, and to build a sawmill for certain 
articles of merchandise such as blankets, beads, 
whiskey, etc. which would be paid annually in July 
to Wabashaw and to the Ojibwe chiefs.

Sept. 17, August Grignon received government 
license to trade with Indian Tribes on Fox, 
Ouisconsin and Mississippi Rivers.
 
The U.S. government decided to lease lands in 
southwestern Wisconsin for mining purposes. 
Col. James Johnson of Kentucky, secured a lease 
of part of the present Galena and began mining on 
a large scale. He brought slaves with him to do the 
work and was followed by a rush of speculators and 
prospectors into southwest Wisconsin.

Treaty of Menominee and Oneida  

1827-1830
Treaty of Butte des Morts 

(Wisconsin) 

1822-1840
Eleazor Williams took money from the War 
Department, the Episcopal Church and the Ogden 
Land Company to move the Oneida west. Eleazor 
Williams married Madeline Jourdan 
(Menominee/French), heir to prime parcels of land.

1823-1841 
The first group of Oneida people moved to 
Wisconsin in 1823. The last group of Oneida people 
moved to Wisconsin in 1841.

Fort Winnebago began at Portage
in September by Maj. David E. Twiggs.

In September the Potawatomi from southwestern 
Michigan, northern Indiana, and Illinois met with officials 
at Carey Mission and agreed to relinquish a large tract of 
land in northeastern Indiana and a small area in Michigan 
between the St. Joseph River and Lake Michigan.

Waukon Decorah met with the commissioners 
Pierre Menard, Caleb Atwater and John McNeil 
at Prairie du Chien to discuss mineral lands.

Treaty with United Nations of Chippewa, Ottawa, 
and Potawatami Indians, from waters of Illinois, 
Milwaukee, and Manitoouck Rivers
 
Treaty of Winnebago
Second Treaty of Prairie du Chien  

1830s
The Stockbridge and Brotherton 

were moved to areas on the 
east shore of Lake Winnebago. 

1831-1834
The Wisconsin and Illinois Ottawa were removed 

with Potawatomi to southwest Iowa. 
 

The Sac and Fox left lands granted to them by the 
Treaty of 1816 and move back to the lands they once 

occupied across the Mississippi River.
Militia is called and the Black Hawk Wars ensued. 

Col. Henry Dodge met with several
Winnebago at Four Lakes for a council. 

There he warned them that if they
joined in war with Black Hawk they would

lose many lives, their annuities and their lands.
The meeting was held at White Crow’s village

on the northwest shore of Lake Mendota.
 

Black Hawk War                                                                            
On return from his hunting camp Chief Black Hawk, 

Sac and Fox, found American squatters with false 
deeds to his peoples' land. After futile requests for 

justice to the U.S. Government, Black Hawk
went to war with the U.S. in a series of battles.

Under a flag of truce, many Black Hawk people were 
massacred. The American troops, with Winnebago 
and Menominee allies, decimated Sac and Fox at 

Battle of Bad Axe River. After the Black Hawk War, 
settlers moved into northern Illinois, southern 

Wisconsin, and eastern Iowa and then looked north 
towards Minnesota for more land.

 
Burnett was ordered up the Mississippi River

to secure all the Winnebago canoes to prevent Black 
Hawk from escaping across river.

 
The LaCrosse bands of Winnebago brought

The Prophet and Chief Black Hawk to
Prairie du Chien as prisoners of war.

Henry Gratiot obtained the smallpox
vaccine in St. Louis and began

inoculating Rock River Winnebago.

Treaty with the Winnebago   
Treaty with the Potawatomi  
Stockbridge-Munsee Treaty   

1832-1834
U.S. troops carry cholera to the 
Black Hawk War. Civilians who 

fled Chicago transmitted the 
disease to friendly Indians.

1832-1835
Smallpox epidemics in Wisconsin 
spread from Americans to 
Potawatomi in Illinois and 
Wisconsin, and afflicted one-third
to one-fourth of the Menominee
and the Winnebago.

Treaty with United Nation of Chippewa, 
Ottawa and Potowatami Indians.

Second Treaty of Chicago   

At the Council at Four Lakes (present day 
Madison, WI), Governor Dodge told the 

Winnebago in the Rock River area they would 
move by June 1. Most planned to move near 

Baraboo, Devil’s Lake and Sauk Prairie.
 

General Dodge’s soldiers forced the 
Winnebago north of the Wisconsin River. 

Most bands settled at Sauk Prairie and
on the Baraboo River.

The Potawatomi relinquished the remainder of 
their homeland in the Great Lakes area, except 
the reservation granted by the Treaty of Prairie 

du Chien, which was never included in the 
cession treaties. The Tribe splintered, with 

some who moved west, others fled to Canada, 
and some found refuge in the nearby forest. 

Some tribes later returned to the area.
 

The Potawatomi in Illinois and southern 
Wisconsin still participated in the fur trade to 

aminor extent, but had no access to the 
beaver. They allied themselves with the Sac 
and Fox west of the Mississippi and adapted 

more to a life on prairies and plains.

1834-1842 
The Potawatomi were 
removed in two groups: 
Prairie and Forest Bands 
from northern Illinois and 
southern Wisconsin went to 
Council Bluffs in southwest 
Iowa; and the Potawatomi of 
the Woods (Michigan and 
Indian bands) were relocated 
to eastern Kansas near 
Osawatomie. 

The first steamboat landed at Milwaukee, 
June 17. A large influx of settlers 
secured lands in southern and 
eastern portions of Wisconsin.

Wisconsin Territory and Territorial 
Government are established. 

 
Waukon Decorah eloquently 

addresses Governor Dodge and 
refused to relocate southwest

of the Missouri River to live
among nations that they were 
extremely unacquainted with.

Menominee Tribes ceded to the 
United States a strip of land three 

miles wide on each side of the 
Wisconsin River and 40 miles 

long. This covered land from Point 
Bausse to Big Bull Falls, Wausau.

 Treaty of Cedars
Treaty with Chippewa
Treaty of Washington

Governor Dodge visited the 
Winnebago at Portage and 
invited them to send a delegation 
to Washington. They ask if they 
would be expected to cede their 
lands. Some traders took 
$200,000 of the Winnebago 
treaty settlement money under 
the pretense of claims.

Daniel Whitney secured a treaty 
from the Menominee Chiefs to cut 
timber on the Wisconsin River. 
This was approved by the War 
Department.
 
Treaty with the Chippewa  
Treaty with the Winnebago  
Pine Tree Treaty
Treaty of 1837 with Chippewa 
Treaty at St. Peters in
Wisconsin Territory 
Treaty of 1837 with Menominee 
Treaty of Santee 

One-Eyed Decorah and Snake (Winnebago) 
petition Governor Dodge to give them more 
time before removal. Request for four years 
was rejected, but the government gave the 
nation one additional year beyond the 
original 8 months.

Potawatomi Trail of Death                                                        
Most Potawatomi were forcibly removed by 
soldiers to begin the march to Kansas after 
the 1833 treaty was signed  known as the 
Potawatomi Trail of Death. During forced 
removal, 41 of the 859 Potawatomi died.

200 homeless Oneida remained in New York 
with no allotment in Wisconsin, Canada or 
Kansas City.

Treaty with the Chippewa  
Treaty of Buffalo Creek  - Oneida
Treaty of Buffalo Creek - Seneca  

The Winnebago camp on Neutral Ground is 
attacked by the Sac which left 20 people dead, 
5 wounded and 2 taken as prisoners.
 
A group of Stockbridge Mohicans who feared 
the inevitable, moved to Indian Territory. Many 
died on this journey. Some reached Kansas 
and Oklahoma and married into other tribes. 
Most simply gave up and returned to 
Wisconsin.

Treaty of Stockbridge Indians  

The Oneida chiefs from Wisconsin wrote an invitation letter 
to 200 homeless Oneida in New York. The Wisconsin Oneida 
promised land and a place to live. Reverend Woodman led 
the Oneida from New York to Wisconsin but the homeless 
Oneida were not accepted and had no place to live. This 
went on for 50 more years. The homeless tribe lived near 
the Town of Osborn and the Town of Seymour.
 
The first forced Winnebago removal to Turkey River, 
Iowa occured. They were moved by the Fifth and Eighth 
regiments of the U.S. Infantry to Neutral Ground.
Two large boats transported the Winnebago down
the Wisconsin River to Prairie du Chien. While in midst 
of removal, An epidemic of dysentery and fever broke 
out in the middle of the removal and killed an 
estimated 1,000 Winnebago.
 
Yellow Thunder prepared a war party at Winneshiek’s village 
with the help of the Sioux allies to retaliate against the Sac.

Battle of the Brule                                                                      
There was a battle between the La Pointe Band of 
Ojibwe and the war party of the Lakota Indians along 
the Bois Brule River in today's northern Wisconsin. 
When the groups met at the Brule, the Lakota had the 
advantage in numbers, but Chief Buffalo had 
positioned the main body of force behind a high river 
bank and sent out a decoy retreat. The Lakota fell for 
Buffalo's maneuver. The retreated warriors drew 
Lakota into the river toward Buffalo on the other side. 
As they climbed the banks, the Ojibwe perched behind 
on the sides and surrounded the Lakota. The surviving 
Lakota fled toward the Mississippi River with the 
Ojibwe in pursuit. In total, the Lakota lost 101 men 
while the Ojibwe lost 13.                                    
 
Treaty of Fond du Lac  
Treaty with the Chippewa at La Pointe

A company of 
Dragoons rounded up 
the stray Winnebago 
for removal to Iowa.

Governor Henry Dodge once again
unsuccessfully negotiated the removal treaty
with the Winnebago. Winneshiek was made

the head chief at the Turkey River in Iowa.
 

Wisconsin Territorial Governor Henry Dodge
asked the Oneida to trade their Wisconsin

lands for land west of the Mississippi.
Some Oneida were willing to move farther west, 

but the Orchard Party leader, Jacob Cornelius, 
refused to negotiate any new removal,

and the Oneida stayed in Wisconsin.

The Winnebago ceded Neutral Grounds 
area and ended up in the land between 
the Sioux and their enemy the Chippewa 
in north central Minnesota. About 1,300 
were removed to the Long Prairie area of 
Minnesota, just north of St. Cloud.

Most of the Miami had been forcefully 
displaced to the Indian Territory (initially to 
what is now Kansas, and later to what is 
now part of Oklahoma).

Treaty with the Winnebago

The Winnebagos meet with Ojibwe Chief Hole-in-the-Day 
and he agrees to cede land for their occupancy in Long 
Prairie. Henry M. Rice selects reservation site between 
Long Prairie, Watab, Mississippi and Crow Wing Rivers in 
what was Wahnahta, later Todd County, Minnesota. 
Winnebago reserve becomes buffer between Chippewa 
and Sioux who are hostile towards each other
 
Treaty of LaPointe
Treaty with the Chippewa

About 620 Winnebago arrived at the 
reservation at Long Prairie and a camp near 
the new agency; others remained near the 
Mississippi River.

Wisconsin admitted as a State in the Union.

The Illinois and Michigan Canal were built 
on ceded land.

Treaty with the Stockbridge Tribe 
Treaty of Lake 
Pow-aw-hay-kon-nay-Poygan 

Cholera returned. Death occured 
among the Ojibwe and the Menominee.
 
300 descendants of mixed marriages 
between the Menominee and the 
European immigrants accepted 
payments from the U.S. Government 
and in return gave up tribal affiliation.

1848-1849
The Winnebago suffered from 

scurvy and would have starved 
at Long Prairie if traders had not 

extended credit for them.

1850s
During the 1730s, the Ojibwe and the 
Dakota began to fight over the region 

around the western point of Lake Superior 
and the headwaters of the Mississippi River 

in Minnesota. This war lasted until the 
1850's. The Ojibwe were generally 

successful, and managed to push the 
Dakota farther west into Minnesota as well 

as North and South Dakota.

Henry M. Rice was appointed as 
removal agent for the Winnebago.

 
The reservation granted to Chief Shab-eh-nay in

the Treaty of Prairie du Chien was illegally sold through 
public auction by the U.S. government. Since an act of 

Congress or subsequent treaty was necessary to 
extinguish the Tribe’s right to that reservation, 

it continued to legally belong to the Prairie Band.
 

Grand Council was held in St. Paul between 
the principal chiefs of the Winnebago, including 

One-Eyed Decorah, Winneshiek, Big Canoe, Good 
Thunder, Little Dekora, Carimona, Little Hill, along with 
a number of Sioux, and Governor Alexander Ramsey.

 
Captain Jim, prominent leader of the Winnebago in 

Minnesota, spoke about the need to educate the children.
 

President Zachary Taylor ordered the Chippewa living 
on ceded lands to be ready for removal that summer. 

Order was countermanded.
 

Sandy Lake Annuity Fiasco                                              
The LaPointe Agency closed and their function moved to 

Sandy Lake. The Wisconsin Chippewa were refused 
annuities, except at that distant location. The adult males 
were required to bring their families with them during the 
winter Chippewa journey to Sandy Creek, Minnesota for 

payments on ceded land for copper and trees. The money 
was not there when they arrived causing the death of 150 
Chippewa from dysentery and measles. Another 230-250 

died en route home. Rations and goods were delayed until 
winter had set in and the tribe was not able to prepare for 

the season. Outcry from the travesty resulted in a change of 
course from the removal policy toward the Chippewa band.

 
Another 400 Winnebago who had remained in 

Iowa and Wisconsin were removed to Minnesota.

Simon Kahquados, the last known Chief of 
the Wisconsin Potawatomi was born at the 
Black Earth Village in Kewaunee County.
 
The federal government attempted final 
removal of the Potawatomi from Wisconsin, 
but many continued to reside in Wisconsin. 
During the late 19th century, the Potawatomi 
worked for the White-owned logging 
companies for the majority of their living.

The contract written for the 
Winnebago school and Long Prairie 

was good for five years and included 
a sum of $75 per pupil per year 

with the stipend to be not less than 
$2,000 per year for operating costs.

The curriculum included English, 
reading, writing, arithmetic, 

geography and manual art courses.
 

The Winnebago had troubles with
the Ojibwe and the Sioux and 

negotiated a treaty to exchange Long 
Prairie reservation for land on the 
Crow and the Mississippi Rivers.

 
Bishop Cretin threatened to expose 
the mishandling of the Winnebago 
money by their agent to the press.

The Winnebago chiefs petition the 
president for a trip to Washington in hopes 
of being allowed to move from Long 
Prairie to a reserve southwest of the 
Missouri River (Nemaha Half-Breed Tract). 
The Winnebago expressed an interest to 
move southwest of the Missouri River, to 
be among the Otos and Omahas. George 
W. Manypenny, Commissioner of Indian 
Affairs, estimated the Winnebago 
population at 1,480.
 
Once the reservations were created, 
Ojibwe were unable to sustain themselves 
by hunting and gathering. Many Ojibwe 
men worked as lumberjacks for 
White-owned companies. While lumbering 
brought some economic benefits to the 
Wisconsin Ojibwe, it also brought 
continued land loss. 

Treaty of Keshena Falls 
Treaty at La Pointe 
Treaty of 1854 
Ojibwe Land Cession Treaty  
Wolf River Treaty  

As a result of the Sandy Lake 
Tragedy, the Mississippi 
Chippewa Bands agreed to the 
establishment of Chippewa 
Reservations. Sandy Lake Indian 
Reservation, together with other 
Mississippi Chippewa 
Reservations of Lake Pokegama, 
Rabbit Lake, Gull Lake and Mille 
Lacs Lake were established.

Treaty with Ho-Chunk 
(Winnebago)  

The Menominee tribe sold to the U.S. 
Government two townships to be assigned 
to the Stockbridge and the Munsee Indians. 
The Menominee Reservation consisted of 
10 townships of 233,902 acres.
 
Treaty with the Stockbridge and Munsee

The Seneca repurchase the 
Tonawanda and the Buffalo 
Creek lands using money they 
had for relocation to Kansas.

Dakota Treaty   

1860s
The Santee adapted to the Plains type of 

existence, based on hunting bison and 
other large mammals and trade with the 

Whites with a reduced role for agriculture.
The earliest settlement of the Winnebago

at Watermill was under Chief Ah-oo-cho-ka
or Blue Wing and was located a few miles 

north of Tomah, WI.

The Winnebago pass the code of laws dealing 
with stabbing, stealing, and drunkenness. 

 

Battle between Ojibwe and Dakota                                                               
In April the Ojibwe had gathered in Prairie Farm 
in Barron County, Wisconsin to discuss dwindling 
food supply when news arrived of invading 
Dakota Indian warriors approaching the village of 
Vanceberg. Chief Na-Naw-Ong-Ga-Be instantly 
gathered warriors to form a war party to meet the 
Dakotas. The tragic fight ended quickly after 
Na-Naw-Ong-Ga-Be was killed as he lead his 
warriors into a victorious battle. He was shot at a 
bend of the Hay River, right on or very near the 
border line shared by today’s Dunn and Barron 
Counties. This was the very last tribal battle 
between historic rivals in the state of Wisconsin.

1861-1865
Civil War                              
About 100 Winnebago warriors served as 
soldiers during four years of Civil War. 
Menominee warriors fought at battles of 
Vicksburg and Petersburg. Menominee also 
guarded men charged in conspiracy to 
assassinate President Abraham Lincoln while 
they awaited their trial and execution

Agent Balcombe is charged with corruption
having sold the Winnebago annuity goods back

 to the trading firm of Hubbell and Hawley.
 

Homestead Act of 1862                                                              
The Act turned over lands within American

public domain to private U.S. citizens.
 

Pacific Railway Act                                                                
Congress passed the Pacific Railway Act

authorizing construction of the transcontinental railroad.
 

Dakota (Santee Sioux) Uprising                                                                   
Little Crow rose up against the Whites, after loss of a war and lost all 

remaining land in Minnesota. Due to White incursions and failure of the 
U.S. to honor treaties, a coalition of Sioux bands in Minnesota attacked 

settlers  at New Ulm and nearby villages, killing more than 100 settlers in 
the first week. News of the Sioux Uprising reached Wisconsin--settlers 

from Lacrosse to Lake Michigan reacted with hysteria that many residents 
never forgot. In the end, no violence was in Wisconsin. In Minnesota, 

however, more than 500 whites and 60 Indians died in a month of fighting. 
U.S. military rushed to quell rebellion. Over 1800 Santee were imprisoned 

and 300 charged with murder. President Lincoln’s intervention stopped 
most of the executions. The remaining 33 were executed.

 
Indian "scare" panics the paranoid residents of the city who fear
their young men are off to war and are not here to protect them. 

This scare brought rumors of the massacre to Dunnville area, a story
that was the central theme in Carol Ryrie Brink's Caddie Woodlawn.

Little Priest and 71 other 
Winnebago enlist in Company A, 

Omaha Scouts at Decatur, Nebraska.
 

The Winnebago officially relocate to 
the Omaha Reserve in Nebraska.

1869-1870
Vaccination by traders, missionaries, 
and federal Indian agents curb 
smallpox epidemics. Outbreaks 
continue to occur in both reservation 
and non-reservation communities.

Indian Appropriation Act 
According to the Indian Appropriation Act, no group of 

Indians in the United States were recognized as an 
independent nation by the federal government. Congress 

directed that all Indians should be treated as individuals 
and legally designated "wards" of the federal government.

End of Treaty Making
The United States no longer made treaties. Affairs were 
handled through negotiation. Congress approved a rider 

to the Indian Appropriation Act which provided that the 
U.S. would no longer make treaties with Indian tribes, but 

that obligations under existing treaties
were protected. The rider was introduced

by Representative Henry Dawes.

The Secretary of Interior consented that the Menominee 
cut and sell saw logs to the mills outside of the 

reservation. SA sbsequent act provided for improvement 
of the Wolf and Oconto Rivers in the reservation.

Peshtigo and Chicago Fires
This year was known for two major fires: Peshtigo & Chicago. 

The Peshtigo Fire destroyed the entire town and 2,000 
lives were lost. Some of the Oneida and Menominee 
property was damaged as well. Timber was needed to 

rebuild Peshtigo and Oneida. The Oneida reservation had 
plenty of White Pine to rebuild both cities. Since title of the 

Oneida land belonged to the United States, the Federal 
Government had the ability to sell timber to Peshtigo and 
was the reason why the Oneida could not sell their timber 

until the Dawes Allotment Act of 1887.

White-owned logging companies, 
known as Pine Ring, received federal 
permission to harvest dead and downed 
trees on the reservation, but they 
illegally cut standing timber as well. 
Accused by the Menominee of seeking 
to exploit the Menominee timber
and even of setting fires in the 
reservation to destroy pine stands.

Treaty of 1861 was revised and two new tribes 
were formed. Prairie Band of Potawatomi kept 
77,358 acres in Jackson County. Citizen Band of 
Potawatomi sold all their Kansas holdings and 
moved to the current area of Shawnee, Oklahoma.
 
Sisseton Wahpeton Treaty  
Treaty with Sac and Fox 

Winneshiek and about 800 tribal members arrived in 
Mankato. At Ft. Snelling, Winneshiek and Wakon 
Decorah ask General Henry Sibley to write a letter 
requesting that land Winneshiek received from 
Wabasha in 1848 could be exchanged for a reserve 
on the Chippewa River in western Wisconsin.
 
About 750 Winnebago arrived at Crow Creek after 
taking a slow trip up the Missouri River aboard the 
West Wind. The route from Mankato was down the 
Minnesota River to the Mississippi River, from the 
Mississippi up the Missouri River to Usher’s Landing.

Great dissatisfaction was reported among the 
Winnebago at their new agency in Dakota. Many 
have already left, destitute and starving, going down 
the Missouri River in canoes.

Smallpox affected the Winnebago again. 
They fled in all directions which spread the 
epidemic further. About one-fourth of the 
entire Winnebago population perished with 
the total dead at 1,000 - 1,500.
 
The Stockbridge tribe no sooner arrived 
than they learned the Delaware had sold 
their Indiana lands and were prepared for 
removal west of the Mississippi to 
southwest Missouri. Some Stockbridge 
continued on to Wisconsin, but many 
chose to stay and were joined later
by a group of Munsee Delaware. 
 
The first public road was laid out. American 
settlers began to arrive at Milwaukee.
 
Cholera reappeared and spread to many 
of the Great Lakes Indian settlements.

The Menominees (about 2000) were forcibly moved 
in December from Lake Poygan to reservation lands 
70 miles to the north.
 
Father De Vivaldi requested that the Sisters of 
St. Joseph of Carondelet come to Long Prairie 
to teach and administrate at his mission school. 
 
Chief Buffalo traveled to Washington D.C. to 
persuade President Fillmore to stop the removal 
order. He explained that the Ojibwe believed they 
had let the U.S. use the copper and the trees on the 
land and had never ceded the land itself. President 
Fillmore stopped the removal act.

1800-1820
The Potawatomi tribal estate included 
northern Illinois, southeastern 
Wisconsin, northern Indiana, southern 
Michigan, and northwestern Ohio.
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Big Hawk and Short Wing ask John 
St. Cyr to help them obtain the right 
to homestead land for eighty 
Winnebago at Black River Falls, 
Wisconsin. Most of the Wisconsin 
Winnebago filed for forty-acre 
homesteads following this action.

The Hampton Boarding School in Hampton, 
Virginia began accepting Indian students. 
The Federal Government created a Civilization 
Fund which awarded $10,000 to build the 
boarding schools. The closest boarding school 
was located in Tomah, Wisconsin.

An Act of Congress provided that any 
Indian head of household who was over 

twenty-one and had abandoned tribal 
relations would be entitled to benefits

of the Homestead Act 1862. 
This act also guaranteed that any
Indian homesteader could share

in the tribal annuities, funds, lands, 
and other property.

Treaty with Winnebago
Treaty with Potawatomi 

Treaty with Winnebago Tribe 
and United Tribes of 

Potawatami, Chippewa, and 
Ottawa Indians. 

1871

The Oneida Hospital opened. 

The Vested Choir sang for the first time (38 men 
and boys and a supplementary choir of women 

and girls) made the number of voices to total 50. 

The Oneida women began to make lace
through the Sybil Carter Lace Association.

Curtis Act                                                                                
Ended tribal governments’ practice of refusing 

allotments and mandated the allotment of tribal 
lands in Indian Territory – including the lands of the 
Cherokee, Creek, Choctaw, and Seminole nations.

1880s
Francis Otter and John Corn 
operated lodging houses along 
the military road in this decade.

The Wisconsin Winnebago are once 
again able to share in the annuities. 
Up until this time, the U.S. government 
viewed the nation as a renegade band 
and gave the annuities only to the 
Nebraska Agency.

A Franciscan mission was established in 
Keshena, and in the next year a central 
boarding school was opened at the 
same place. Other schools in the 
Menominee reservation were closed.

A Congressional Act 
permitted the Menominee 
to cut dead and down 
timber and sell those logs.

An Act of Congress directed the Secretary of 
the Interior to have separate censuses taken 

of the Winnebago in Wisconsin and Nebraska 
and adjust accounts between the two nations.

Special legislation passed which permitted the 
Wisconsin Winnebago 40 acre homesteads. 

They were not given clear patent to their land 
for twenty years and could not sell it until then. 

The first Winnebago to homestead
was known only as Indian George.

1883-1952
Saint Joseph’s Indian Industrial school 

was an American Indian boarding 
school located in Wisconsin. 
This school was built on the 

Menominee Indian reservation in 
Keshena, Wisconsin. 

Congress passed a bill which 
denied government provisions 

to able-bodied reservation 
Indians who refused to work.

Major Crimes Act                                                                                                                                                               
Congress passed the act in 
response to the Crow Dog case 
which extended federal criminal 
jurisdiction over major crimes in 
the Indian Country.

The U.S. Attorney General 
ordered the Menominee to 

cease cutting timber on
 the reservation for reason 

that the timber was 
Government property.

Supreme Court upholds 
Congress' authority to pass 

Major Crimes Act, holding that 
U.S. Federal Government has  

"plenary power" or supreme, 
absolute control over Indians.

The Allotment of the Oneida Reservation by Executive 
Order under a directive of general provisions of the

Dawes Act allotted all land except for 85 acres which
was retained for school purposes.

George Doxtator sold 38 acres, located next to
the future Oneida Boarding School to the 

United States School Reserve which totaled 
118 acres for the Oneida boarding school.

A Congressional Act authorized the construction 
of a railroad through the Menominee reservation.

Experts estimated that fewer than 2,000 
buffalo remained of the more than 20 million

 that once roamed the Western plains.

More than 100,000 white settlers rushed into
 Oklahoma’s Cherokee Outlet to claim six million 

acres of former Cherokee land.

The Tomah Industrial School opened on 
January 19 with 7 employees and 7 students.

The allotment of the Oneida 
Reservation by Executive Order under 

the directive of general provisions of 
the Dawes Act state that all land was 

allotted except for 85 acres which 
were retained for school purposes.

A Congressional Act authorized
the construction of a railroad 

through the Menominee reservation.

John C. Hart set aside 80 acres (located at the 
Norbert Hill Center) for the Oneida Boarding School.

Indian Education                                                                                                              
A Congressional Act authorized the Commissioner 
of Indian Affairs to make and enforce by proper 
means rules and regulations to ensure that Indian 
children attended schools designed and 
administered by non-Indians.

Amendment to the Dawes Act                                                                                   
This amendment modified the amount of land to be 
allotted and set conditions for leasing allotments.

1893-1918
The Oneida Boarding School 
(located on the Norbert Hill Site) 
officially opened.

In the spring, many young 
Potawatomi visit The Prophet 
in Ohio.

Battle at Sugar Point                                                              
This battle was between the 3rd U.S. Infantry
and members of the Pillager Band of 
Chippewa Indians in a failed attempt to 
apprehend Pillager Ojibwe Bugonaygeshig. 
A small force boarded two small steamships, 
Flora and Chief of Duluth, and sailed from 
Walker, Minnesota across Leech Lake until 
they reached Sugar Point, a small peninsula 
located in the northeast section of lake.

Wisconsin Winnebago participate in the 
cranberry harvest near Valley Junction, 
Wood County in September.

Battle at Leech Lake                                                                                                
Considered the last Indian War, an uprising of 
Chippewa occurred on October 5 when one of 
their tribe was arrested on Lake Leech in 
northern Minnesota.

On March 2, Congress allowed 
railroad companies blanket approval 
for rights-of-way through Indian lands.

Late 1800s
Boarding School Era                                                                                                    

The boarding school era began in the late 1800s and continued 
through the 1920s, when the federal government forcibly 

removed tribal children from their families and tribal homelands 
and placed these children in the harsh, military like institutions 

in an effort to assimilate them into the dominant culture. 
All things Indian — dress, language and beliefs — were 

forbidden. Some students were raped, many tried to run away 
and unknown numbers died. The schools slowly started to 
reform in the 1930s. While the U.S. government had been 

encouraging and supporting the efforts of Christian missionary 
groups to run schools in Indian Country since the early 1800s, 

it was with the founding of off-reservation schools like the 
Carlisle Industrial Training School in Pennsylvania (1879), the 

Sherman Indian School in California (1902), and other that the 
most invasive actions to disrupt tribal life were undertaken.

Dawes Act (General Allotment) 

Despite Potawatomi tribal objections, the 
passage of the Dawes Act forced tribal 
members to surrender additional land. 
The law made it easier for tribal members to 
sell their land. The existing land base soon 
dwindled much like Citizen Band in the 1860s.
 
Reuben Gold Thwaites of the State Historical 
Society of Wisconsin came to Tomah to gather 
information about the Winnebago. He found that 
they had been granted homesteads and most of 
the land had proved to be barren hillsides or 
tamarack swamps. Few Winnebago even knew 
where their land was located.                                                                                                                                                                        

A council was held with Governor C.C. Washburn 
who recommended that the Wisconsin Winnebago 
go to Indian Territory and warned chiefs that they 
would have to leave in the Fall. Short Wing asked 
for a reserve at the head of the Black River. 

Company C, 20th Infantry and detachment from 
Company H were ordered to proceed from Ft. 
Snelling to Sparta, WI to provide military assistance 
in the removal of the Winnebago.

Lt. Stafford, with twenty men and Capt. Hunt, 
captured eighty-six Winnebago with Big Hawk 
on the Baraboo River, near the Crawford Bridge. 
They were lodged in Sparta to await a train which 
would ship them to Nebraska. They are 
accompanied by Sheriff David Bon and six others. 
Many die on the way and others die of exposure 
once they reached Nebraska.

Fifty-six Winnebago are captured in 
Trempealeau County.

Charles A. Hunt captured Shaking of the 
Earth and Yankee Bill with seventy-one other 
Winnebago at Leroy Station; they too were 
sent west.

The last attempt by the U.S. government to remove 
Winnebago people from Wisconsin. The removal 
attempt takes place during the winter, which 
exposed the Winnebago to dangerous conditions. 
Reports of atrocities began to surface and the 
public outcry was so great that the government 
never attempted another removal.

his timeline covers events of the Woodland First 
Nations in the Great Lakes Area occurring in the 

1800s which included Wisconsin. The Menominee, 
Ojibwe (Chippewa), Potawatomi, and Ho-Chunk 
(Winnebago) peoples are among the original inhabitants 
of Wisconsin.  

A large number of refugees moved west to Wisconsin to 
flee the Iroquois from New York who fought with tribes as 
far away as Minnesota to monopolize the rich fur-bearing 
lands and sent war parties as far west as the Mississippi 
and north into Canada. This movement flooded each 
other’s tribal territories. 

The presence of French, Dutch, and English fur traders 
and settlers to the east altered tribal life. The tribes 
became dependent upon guns and other western goods. 
The Indigenous and European alliances caught Native 
American populations up in several European affairs 
and conflicts such as the Seven Years War (French and 
Indian War), and the American Revolution. 

ost tribes by 1871 had been placed on reservations 
within the Upper Midwest states or to remote western areas 
without white settlers. Between the late nineteenth century 
through the 1920s, the federal government changed its 

focus from making treaties to assimilation and allotment. 

The goal of assimilation was to bring tribes into mainstream 
society. Education administered by the Bureau of Indian Affairs 
(BIA) through a boarding school system attempted to rid the tribes 
of their cultural traditions and ways of life (dress, hairstyle, 
language, religious practices, traditional medicine, philosophies). 
Some of these schools included Menominee Boarding School at 
Keshena, Oneida Boarding School at Oneida, Lac du Flambeau 
Boarding School at Lac du Flambeau, and Tomah Industrial 
School at Tomah.

Another primary tool of assimilation was changing group ownership 
from the tribes and replacing it with the civil notion of private 
property through the General Allotment Act of 1887. Reservation 
lands that were not allotted were usually made available to 
non-Indians. With the rise of a period of indigenous wars in the last 
part of the 19th century, federal policy shifted from integration to 
vanquishing Indians through massacres. 

Today Native Americans continue to maintain a strong presence in 
Wisconsin, and traditional beliefs and practices remain prominent 
in the First Nations culture. 

Charlotte Ouisconsin Van Cleve, 
daughter of an army officer and wife, 

while on his way with his family to 
his post at Fort Snelling, Minnesota, 

was born at Prairie du Chien, 
becoming the first white child 

born in Wisconsin.

1890-1891
Ghost Dance War

An armed conflict between the U.S. 
government and Native Americans that 

resulted from a religious movement 
called the Ghost Dance. The conflict 

included the Wounded Knee Massacre 
and the Pine Ridge Campaign.

Pine Ridge Campaign
From November through January 

numerous unresolved grievances led 
to the last major conflict with the Sioux. 

A lopsided engagement that involved 
almost half the infantry and cavalry of the 

Regular Army caused the surviving 
warriors to lay down their arms and retreat 

to their reservations in January 1891.

1837-1838
Although Wabasha’s band of 

Dakota on the upper 
Mississippi River suffered 
from smallpox in 1836, an 

extremely virulent pandemic 
hit during the next two years. 

An estimated two-thirds of the 
Ojibwe of Saginaw Valley in 

Michigan died in 1837.

A Paiute rancher, Wovoka (Jack Wilson) announced 
a prophecy that the proper practice of the traditional 
circle dance (Ghost Dance) would reunite the living 
with spirits of the dead, bring the spirits to fight on 
their behalf, end the American westward expansion, 
and bringing peace, propsperity and unity to the 
Native American people. The prophecy spread from 
its original source to various Native populations.
 
On April 22, in the first Oklahoma Land Rush, the 
U.S. government bowed to pressure for areas of 
settlement and opened land on unoccupied lands in 
the Indian Territory, breaking a 60-year-old pledge to 
preserve this area exclusively for Native Americans 
forced from their lands in the east. Native American 
tribes were paid about $4 million for the parcel of 
land. The starting gun sounded at noon and an 
estimated 50,000 settlers raced across the land; 
by sunset, all 1.92 million acres were claimed.

1890s
The Reverend Eric Morstad assisted 
several strolling Potawatomi families

near Wabeno, WI to obtain homesteads 
through the Indian Homestead Act of 1884.

To protect Menominee forests, Congress made a permanent 
provision for Menominee to harvest their timber under 

government supervision. Waste, inefficiency, and fraud 
marred effort and Menominee lost substantial revenues.

The U.S. Government asked Chief Neopit (Oshkosh) to 
relinquish all titles as there were to be no more Chiefs 

and tribe was to be subject only to the U.S.A. 

Black Ash Basketry was introduced to the Winnebago.

The Native population in the U.S. hit 
an all-time low of less than 250.000.

Charles L. Hyde, a Pierre South Dakota citizen, wrote a letter 
on May 29 to the Secretary of the Interior which stated that the 

Ghost Dance would lead to a possible uprising by the Sioux. 
Prior to the letter, federal agents were not concerned about
the Ghost Dance, but soon after, they feared the ceremony.

Reservation Police forcibly removed Kicking Bear 
from the Standing Rock Agency in South Dakota on 

October 16 for teaching the Ghost Dance, a visionary 
ceremony foretelling the disappearance of white people.

Chief Sitting Bull, a leader in the Ghost Dance movement 
against westward expansion, and his people sought 

refuge in Canada, but left when the Canadian government 
refused to establish a reserve for them.

When Federal troops tried to arrest Sioux Indian Ghost Dancers 
in Little Eagle, South Dakota on December 15, Chief Sitting Bull 
ordered his warriors to resist and some 200 Sioux were killed by 

the U.S. 7th Cavalry. Sitting Bull was killed with his son Crow 
Foot at Standing Rock Agency in a gun battle with a group of 

Indian police that had been sent by the American government  
trying to execute a warrant forhis arrest.

Hearing of Sitting Bull's death, his half-brother, Big Foot, 
and his band with members of the Sioux band led by Chief 
Spotted Elk tried to reach Pine Ridge and the protection of 
Red Cloud. Hungry and exhausted, they assembled under 
armed guard as requested to receive the protection of the 
Government of the United States of America. Marched to 

Wounded Knee Creek, South Dakota, surrendered their arms 
and submitted to a forced search of tents and tipi  that yielded 
only two remaining rifles. A group of 120 men and 230 women 

and children were counted by Major Samuel Whitside at 
sundown on December 28, 1890. December 29, the next day, an 
unidentified shot rang out and the well-armed 487 U.S. soldiers 
surrounded the defenseless people and opened fire. Afterward, 

256 Sioux lay dead and were buried in mass graves. 
20 Congressional Medals of Honor were awarded the soldiers.

Recorded as the last Winnebago burial 
on Lake Koshkonog, Moses Decorah’s 
son is buried in a traditional ceremony 
in Sumner Township.

Federal Statute for the relief of 
Winnebago Indians in Minnesota.

From January through August, Chief 
Lomahongyoma and 18 other Hopi 

Indians were placed in Alcatraz for their 
resistance to government attempts to 

erase the Hopi culture. The 19 Hopi 
members were jailed for their resistance 
to farming on individual plots away from 
the mesas and for refusing to send their 

children to government boarding schools.

Fifty years of operation was celebrated by the 
Knapp, Stout & Co. Company at the home of 
James H. Stout on August 12th and featured 
Native American lumber workers from Lac Courte 
Oreilles and their wives with tipi and canoe.

Bethany Mission School at Wittenberg opened.
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